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Dear Mr. Day: 

Re: OSC Priorities  
Regarding your proposed objectives and initiatives for the coming year, I wish to suggest adopting 
alternate capital raising exemptions in Ontario in addition to the accredited investor and $150,000 
exemptions, namely access to investments in the exempt market. The exempt market offers easy to 
understand, non-volatile investments where senior management is easily accessible. 

I understand that Ontario is the only Province in Canada that restricts the general public from accessing 
investments in exempt market securities, and suggest that this should not be the case. In particular, I 
suggest Ontario should adopt the Offering Memorandum exemption, and encourage you to make this a 
priority. It is an obvious alternative capital raising mechanism that works well elsewhere and that supports 
your stated desire to heighten disclosure standards. 

Thank you for consideration of this matter. 
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